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August 25, 1964

Honorable Vaggoney Carr
Attorney General of Texms
Austin 11, Texas

Dear Woggoner:

I discussed with the Commission your request to read
the depositions ilsted in your letter of August 17 outside of
the Commission offices, The Commlssion decilded that it would
rot permit any of the testimony to be taken out because of the
difficulties 1t hos had comcerning pubiicastlions of wsterisls
that did nut come from the Coumisalon or its staff, Lut which
menbers of the Prees have found 1t convenient to claim they
have recsived from "=ources close to the Commlesion.”

These depositions will be avellable to you at any time
here in the Commlssion's officos and I om corry thet we cannot
make it more convenient for you.

I hope that early this next week we will bs zble to

have copies of gnlley proof resdy for your perusal here at the
Commission offices and I shsll advise you promptly in that event.

With best wishes,
Sincerely,
SIGNED

J. lee Bnnki.n
General Counsel
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